

RORY DURRANT

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER ♥ CARDIFF, UNITED KINGDOM **६** 07415148717

• DETAILS •

Cardiff United Kingdom <u>07415148717</u> <u>hi@rory.gg</u>

Date of birth 03/03/2001

Nationality British

• LINKS •

<u>LinkedIn</u>

Personal Website

SKILLS •

Python

Node.js

Flask

Linux

Git

Cloud Infrastructure

FastAPI

TypeScript

Deno

VueJS

Nginx

HOBBIES

Personal Programming Projects
Video Games
Hiking
Watching Documentaries

PROFILE

Skilled Software Developer specialising in back-end systems with a Computer Science BSc from Swansea University. Combines technical expertise across multiple programming languages, operating systems and cloud platforms with excellent communication skills. Adapts quickly to new technologies and delivers efficient solutions in both remote and on-site environments. Known for translating complex requirements into elegant, high-quality code whilst maintaining a friendly, professional approach.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Technical Team Lead at Vindico ICS, Cardiff

November 2024 — Present

- Promoted to Technical Team Lead, overseeing the full lifecycle of diverse projects and platforms from initial scoping through development to ongoing maintenance.
- Orchestrated technical resource allocation and project timelines whilst ensuring deliverables consistently met or exceeded stakeholder expectations.

Software Developer at Vindico ICS, Llanelli

June 2023 — November 2024

- Rejoined Vindico ICS as a full-time Software Engineer, following the completion of Computer Science BSc at Swansea University.
- Focused on developing high-performance, scalable infrastructure to support the expanding needs of Vindico's application portfolio.
- Primarily used NodeJS for backend development, ensuring the effective management of data and smooth integration with frontend functionalities.
- Utilised cutting-edge technologies to develop secure and stable back-end services, processing complex datasets with efficiency and reliability.
- Collaborated with a diverse team of developers, using effective communication and teamwork to deliver high-quality software solutions.

Placement Software Developer at Vindico ICS, Llanelli

September 2021 — September 2022

- Using cutting edge technology such as Redis, Vue and Cuda.
- Creating scaleable back-end services for production apps and services, with a focus on security and stability, while also allowing for the processing of complex datasets.
- Developing dynamic web frameworks in Vue and Node.
- Utilising Machine Learning on complex datasets.

Software and Web Developer at University Hospitals Dorset, Bournemouth (Remote)

July 2020 — January 2021

- Developing internal tools for the Business Intelligence Department, for managing permissions and file access
- Working with a mix of C#, Blazor and SQL
- Showed independence and proficiency in learning a completely new programming language and framework (C# and Blazor)
- Showed the ability to work in a remote environment efficiently and effectively

Administrator at Royal Bournemouth Hospital Charity, Bournemouth

July 2019 — September 2019

- Temporary work over summer
- Front desk of charity office, presenting the charity in a friendly and positive manner over the phone and in person
- Worked well in a office environment
- Efficiently and accurately performed tasks such as filling forms, writing letters and counting money.

Customer Assistant at EZ Computers, Bournemouth

February 2017 — September 2019

- Worked well as part of a team in a busy retail environment.
- · Sold services and devices to many customers.
- Presented the company in a positive light with quick and kind customer service
- Performed engineering tasks such as troubleshooting, maintaining and building computer systems.
- Developed communication skills by taking phone calls and interacting with customers face to face.

Volunteer at St Paul's, Throop, Bournemouth

September 2016 — December 2018

- Volunteered with a youth group (School Years 3-5)
- Developed problem solving and quick thinking skills in a busy and ever changing environment

EDUCATION

Computer Science with a Year in Industry BSc, Swansea University, Swansea

September 2019 — July 2023

3 A-Levels, Twynham Sixth Form, Christchurch

September 2018 — July 2019

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Youth Board Member at National Citizen Service, Dorset

July 2018 — July 2019

NCS Award at National Citizen Service, Dorset

DofE Bronze Award at Duke of Edinburgh, Dorset

Host at The Project (Twynham Sixth Form), Christchurch

- Hosted a large conference with a turnout of over 100 people
- · Developed public speaking and presentation skills

Volunteer at Amor/Urban Saints, Delmas, South Africa

July 2018 — July 2018

- Built 3 houses over 10 days with 120 other young people in the Botleng township east of Johanasburg
- Tested perseverance and endurance
- Developed team work, quick thinking and leadership skills

¶ REFERENCES

References available upon request